From: (0)(©)-Privacy

To: sen.erpenbach@legis.state.wi.us; margaret.mcinnis@mail.house.gov; Sen.ringhand@leqis.wi.gov;
ron_johnson@ronjohnson.senate.gov; hotline@datcp.state.wi.us; COMPLAINT@FTC.GOV;
Sen.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov; Rep.Barca@leqgis.wisconsin.gov; news@wkowtv.com; rblum@channel3000.com;
info@tammybaldwin.com; Rep.Spreitzer@legis.wisconsin.gov; Title VI Complaints;
brian.raupp@brodheadpolice.com;

Subject: Formal Complaint Against Factor Farms SW of Brodhead

Date: Saturday, February 07, 2015 12:41:46 AM

President and Historian-Historic Preservationist
AMERICAN HERITAGE SERVICE, INC.
Brodhead, W1 5352CHiil}

Dedicated to the preservation of our architectural, cultural, historic, and natural heritage.
Providing historical survey, research, national register nominations, consultation,
interpretation, public interest lobbying, environmental, photography, consumer protection, and
educational services.

A registered non-profit heritage corporation in the State of Wisconsin.

FORMAL COMPLAINT

Name of Firm: Factory Farms

Address of Firm: southwest of Brodhead
Date of complaint: February 6, 2014
Description of complaint:

For the past four days in Brodhead, we again have had to put up with the obnoxious stench of
the manure pits of the factory farms southwest of Brodhead. Several times last year we also
had to endure this stench, including for a two week period in the summer. Almost every time
the wind is out of the southwest we have to endure this obnoxious stench.

My view on how this matter should be resolved:

I want this stench to stop. This complaint will not be resolved until its. | will continue to refile
it until its.



Thank you.
My signature: [
MA, History, Washington College, MD

BA, Milton College, WI, History-Political Science major and minors in Criminal Justice and
Natural Resources





